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Veron €hen (tKlGuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 12 July 2018 4:'19 PM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek
'ANG Yvonne'; SUR

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00O0W / SGZ1639G / DOA : 10.07.2018

Dear Kitty.

The market value of SGZ 1639G is $20K-$21K (Estimated) as at July 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, H02-25 15(408933)

From: Sharon Kho Imailto:sha ron. kho@ priorityservices.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 3:07 PM

To: adm in @a utoprobe.com.sg; berna rdong@ajaxinspection.com; joseyloh @ajaxinspectio n.com;

motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson @ lbs-auto.com; nick@ lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <va luation @ lkka uto.com>

Cc: 'Kitty Teo Poh Guek' <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00O0W / SCZL639G I DOA : 10.07.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kittv.teo@axa.com.se and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Best Regords,

Sharon Kho

Priority SeNices

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2

#01-1545 Singapore 760779

f el: 62934822 Fax:62963283



-PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry hEs//vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/actior/enquireRebateByPubl icBeforeD...

> Back to OneMotoring

F n c_cus P38V_9-oE Be iats_ter.BecpleleqVelisl e 9oA:

Owner lD Type: Singapore NRIC

t"F h*

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details

4670G

Vehicle No.: sczt639G

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehlcle Make:

11Jul 2018

MrIsuq!sH!
IANEER 1.6AVehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

rnqilgl!9,
Chassis No.:

4c 18J11512

JMYSTCS3A8U002642

7e.g!ry_qollfel
$I2,772.OO

22ocl2007

22OcaZOA7
- I t::-: .-9'::.:::-, ::i-:: , -.j Transfer Count: , _ _

: ActualARF Paid:

I lntended PARF Rebate Detr
$13,324.00

Forfeited

r COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

j eer eaia:

A - Car (1600cc & below)

$2!,282.OO

COE RebaieAmount: $18,204.00

Total Rebate Amount:

I -l-"le!gaeu --I Dl-.ca h^iAlh.l lh6 q.

' I of I

de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever

is earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 11Jul 2018
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Used [,litsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

New Cars ij::]li a-, :,

Login S gn up

Aaticles tor|lm
Sell lvly Car Oir€cto.y

t
*

Post an Advertisement
Se it yoursetitAdvertise itatjust

958 until it's SOLD!

Prll af Ad Adlcrtirg t..9trj Wi,/s.r S.|i..r

N.r t Y.::. ai,. !r..ert lovri , ttrsi LiiJi f({{,**rr^uo; gm*l
Onp Stop Car Hub I
IinEn.o, tnsur.nre, Workshoo . .:l !l

. 
Ncwanduiedca; 

,-dX* *

:. j',,r li., r i,.i ri r 1,r,, ,i ,

, .r 'fr,i, 'i ... - . ., .

GV Credlt Ple Ltd

.Back(123)Next"lqcry*-lllstElL 'l
58 vehicl.!

Car Buying

Posicd: ]l lu 2013 Tags:2006r.trrsubjshita...r,l,litsllihLnfce..,{liisubrsht,Laocrr,(.rs.i!;tslbistl

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2,0AGLS *50,Boo gto,15o/yr !6-Jun,2o08 1,998 cc - Sedansrnroof {New 5-yr coE)
$0 Dive Awav And $o Down PavmentAv.i, No woriis About Down Payment, B.nr And In House Loan Avaiabre, Low Interest Rate, Low DownPayment Or No Down Paymeit Avait, High Tade In, FastAnd Easy App,..

Posr.rl:11.t!t-2018 Ta!s: 2OOS lrits!aisi Lance., tliGubishiLarcer, Mitsubishi, Laice _ (Jsed Nt rr.trdi

Mitsubishi Lanc€r 1.6A GLX $23,800 95,000 /yr 2S-)ti-2AA7 1,584 cc _ sedan(coE till 06/2022)
Rare 1 owner, Etremelv Well t'4aintained Bv ownerr Deprecrat on $6( per re , Accident Free, Enq ne And cear Run smooth, M.jor tterns Such As(i(^a^\ol, A ernaror, Cootont, .an eetr trc a CnarqeO S

,steC ta-Jr 2013 Tn!s: :007 Mrtjubishr Lan.er, |{subshtLfter, Mtslbishii Lzn.er, Usei |tsubsh

ffi

ls"nov o"t" p".t"J ' ,:-zo "!-uitstpaq"--;l

SearchSelection Mitsltishi!!ncer

Prce Depre.iation

Any Any

Mitsubishi Lancer t.6A GLX i39,8OO 95,140 /yr(coE titi 04/2026)

Enq c:p Ml€age Veh Type

atrf any
> looyea(t  ry

lo-ADr2006

Mitsubishl Lancer ax t,sa GLs i3o,777 s5,s9o/yr 13-Mar2oo8 1,49e cc 119,921 km sedan Av.itab,esports (COE till 0312023)
BealtifulLanc€r 1s spofts, New 5 Years coE. Low Mieage. Regularly l.4aintajfed. sLE pate. Low gsK Deposit. we Kept condirion. Affordabte price.
Most qel,cbie. CoTro.1oote, rer Spacio-, t.5LSeddr...

Posred: 12lL-?018 Taos: 2008 MitsubshjLan.er, Llitsubish L.ncer, LliGlbfh, Lancer, us.d Mttqihihi

I gh/Frexibre Loan Avairabre EasvTo Nrarntain, DernitevacarTo consrderrcal oursarsTeam Now To Affange A view n9 Nowl
CS Automob es Pte Ltd

Poncd 12-lut2a13 angs: 2o0a tr,,'ubislri Lan.e., I,t rslb,shr L!n.€r, !ttsubistii, Lan.er, usei fl tsrbrshl

M;ts:rbjshi Lancer EX 1.5A GlS i3s,Boo g7,600 lyt 28_Ma.2oo8 1,499 cc _ sedan(cot tiI 03/2023)
Supe b Cordrron Ma _lar ed 8! Owrer. M. or solr 'r9 t.d Wear A1d -ea, pdd Dor e I. r,re 7018, New dcrtea, Spo,tv _oot, Spa(D.sard C,ea1I_1"'o.. 'ie. De Bdlt Loal Alo Il FoLse _;a. Ara t.ob, q...

Post€dil1-i!l-2013 iagsi t0O3 tsubrhLrncer,fJrrslbistriLancer,[jitsubshi,Lrncer,lsedMtslbishi

MiGubishiLancer 1.6A GLX g16,800 g5,890/r 19,t1ay-2006 1,s84cc 149,000 kn sedan(coE ti 05l2O2r)
asklng Lowl one ofrhe Best Lancer clx In The Market. Regularserviced By 2 owners. Low Mi€age Done. Nicety t"taintarned Instde out. Must viewAnd Tesi Drive. Piease CallFor Appointment Viewirg.

Posted: 1t t!-201S TaOs: 2il06 t4 tsubBh L.re.,Ijtsrbsh L.n..r, ltitsubtsh, Lancer, Uged MiGubishi

(!-;'";iii)

Cdr Selltng

Of The ltove

Mitsubishi lancer 1.6A eLX
sporrs (coE tiI 07l2021)

Car Ownership Eltlre a frf.4!i!r.ir, urit
t.3{.:.t iti caidiiilr:

ri, . STA Car EvalLrar..

s19/800 $6,480 /yr 22.ALo-2006

httpJ/wwwsgcarmart.com/used*cars/iisijng.php?B RSR=0&MoD= l\,litsubishi&MMo=Lancer&Rpc=20&AVL=2&vEH=0&RGD=10 1t3


